
Agenda December 9, 2014   Page 1 of 2  

NOTICE OF STATED MEETING OF THE  
MEADOWLAKES CITY COUNCIL   
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2014  

5:00 P.M. 
  

 

~ STATED MEETING ~ 

 
Notice is hereby given that a STATED COUNCIL MEETING of the Meadowlakes City Council will be 
held on Tuesday, the 9th of December, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. at Meadowlakes City Hall, 177 
Broadmoor, Totten Hall, Meadowlakes, Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed, 
to wit:  
  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND QUORUM DETERMINATION  
  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
  
3. CITIZEN COMMENTS (Limited to 15 minutes total on general subjects and agenda items.  

Agenda Item specific comments should be made as part of agenda item council discussion.)   
  

4. MONTHLY STANDARD LIVE REPORTS (Progress & Status Reports Only - 
Recommendations or action discussions not allowed)  

City Manager Activity Report - Johnnie Thompson 
 Consent Items as listed below 
  

5. CONSENT ITEMS (The items listed are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the 
Council and may be approved by one motion. No separate discussion or action on any of the 
items is necessary unless desired by a Council Member; at which time select item(s) may be 
discussed separately under consent items and separate motion(s).)  
A. November 12th, 2014 Stated Meeting Minutes – Christy Fath, City Secretary  
B. Ordinance Enforcement November 2014 Activity Report – Pat Preston  
C. Animal Control November 2014 Activity Report - Robbie Galaway, Officer  
D. Patrol Activity November 2014 Report - provided by Meadowlakes Patrol Officers  
E. Vandalism/Incident November 2014 Activity Report – Christy Fath, City Secretary   
F. City Building Committee November 2014 Activity Report – Blair Feller, Chairman  
G. Public Works Department November 2014 Activity Report - Mike Williams, PWD 

H. November 2014 Detailed Financials Report - Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
   
6. OLD BUSINESS  

A. Action/Discussion:  Update on the establishment of a police department for the City of 
Meadowlakes.-Councilman Drummond/Thompson 

B. Action/Discussion/Status Update: Meadowlakes Public Facility Corporation operations and 
financial condition. 
 

 

 

 



Agenda December 9, 2014   Page 2 of 2  

7. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Action/Discussion:  Appeal to allow construction of fence at 115 Preston Trail –

Feller/Thompson  
B. Action/Discussion:  Investment of funds and possible principal payment toward the leased 

purchased water storage tank.-Thompson 
C. Action/Discussion:  Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with Burnet County for housing of 

inmates - Thompson 
 

8. COUNCIL & MAYOR ANNOUNCEMENTS about items of Community Interest  
(Announcements during this agenda item are limited to the following, as authorized under 
Section 551.0415, Tex. Gov’t Code.)  
• Expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence;  
• An honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other citizen, 

except that a discussion regarding the change in the status of the person’s public 
employment is not an honorary or salutary recognition  for the purposes of this subdivision;  

• A reminder regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or sponsored by 
an entity governing body or an official or employee of the municipality; and  

• Announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of people in 
the municipality that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.  

A. The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held January 13th, 2014 at 5:00 p.m.  
  
9. ADJOURNMENT  
  
(The City Council of Meadowlakes reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section 551.)  
  
An agenda packet is available for public inspection at City Hall, 177 Broadmoor, Suite A, 
Meadowlakes, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. through 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.   
  

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS  
  
We, the undersigned authorities, do certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted at Meadowlakes 
City Hall at the security gate and on our website, convenient to the public, on or before December 5th, 
2014 by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours immediately preceding 
the day of said meeting.  
  
  
/s/ Christy Fath______________     /s/ Mary Ann Raesener___________    
Christy Fath, City Secretary      Mary Ann Raesener, Mayor   
  
  

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING AND WHO MAY NEED   
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY’S 

OFFICE AT (830) 693-6840 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING TIME.  

  
Posting Removed: __________________ at _________________ by ________________________________  
(To be recorded upon removal, document retention at City Hall, posting removal date will not be reposted via website)   



 

Council Stated Meeting Minutes for November 12th, 2014          Page 1 of 2 

City of Meadowlakes 1 

Stated Meeting Minutes 2 

November 12, 2014 3 

 4 

 5 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND QUORUM DETERMINATION: Mayor Mary Ann 6 

Raesener called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. declaring that a quorum was 7 

present at the Meadowlakes Municipal Building in Totten Hall, 177 Broadmoor, 8 

Meadowlakes, Texas.  Councilmembers present were Mike Barry, Barry 9 

Cunningham, Alton Fields, Clancy Stephenson and Jerry Drummond. Also 10 

present was City Manager Johnnie Thompson, Mike Williams, Flood Plain 11 

Administrator and City Secretary Christy Fath.  12 

 13 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Councilmember Cunningham led the Council and 14 

guests in the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 

 16 

III. CITIZEN COMMENTS:  No citizen comments. 17 

 18 

IV. MONTHLY STANDARD LIVE REPORTS:  19 

 City Manager Johnnie Thompson addressed the Council and citizens, 20 

summarizing the contents and major highlights of the monthly reports, including 21 

the patrol hours, ordinance and parking violations.  He announced that City Hall 22 

will close from 1:00 p.m. Wednesday, November 26
th

, all day Thursday, 23 

November 27
th

 and all day Friday, November 28
th

 for the Thanksgiving holiday.  24 

Mr. Thompson stated that the holiday lighting that was previously approved by 25 

Council will be moved from the islands at the Guard Shack to the area next to 26 

the parking lots by the golf course.  He stated that this location allows for more 27 

decorations due to having power available and he hopes to have them up and 28 

running by Thanksgiving.  Mr. Thompson discussed the three major water leaks 29 

in the last two weeks.  He stated that Dr. Carstens medical office has applied for 30 

a parking lot with LCRA and will have to add a basin which is required by LCRA 31 

for commercial properties.   32 

 33 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS: 34 

A. October 14
th

,  2014 Stated Meeting Minutes –Christy Fath, City Secretary  35 

B. October 17
th

, 2014 Called Meeting Minutes – Christy Fath, City Secretary 36 

C. Ordinance Enforcement October 2014 Activity Report – Pat Preston 37 

D. Animal Control October 2014 Activity Report - Robbie Galaway, Officer 38 

E. Patrol Activity October 2014 Report - provided by Meadowlakes Patrol 39 

Officers  40 

F. Vandalism/Incident October 2014 Activity Report – Christy Fath, City 41 

Secretary  42 

G. City Building Committee October 2014 Activity Report – Blair Feller, 43 

Chairman 44 

H. Public Works Department S October 2014 Activity Report - Mike Williams, 45 

PWD 46 

I. September and October 2014 Detailed Financials Report - Johnnie 47 

Thompson, City Manager 48 

 49 



 

Council Stated Meeting Minutes for November 12th, 2014          Page 2 of 2 

After Council discussion, Councilmember Cunningham made a motion to 50 

approve the consent items as presented. Councilmember Fields seconded the 51 

motion. It passed by a unanimous vote of the Councilmembers present. 52 

 53 

VII. OLD BUSINESS:   54 

A. Action/Discussion:  Update on the establishment of a police department 55 

for the City of Meadowlakes.  Johnnie Thompson gave an update on the 56 

survey sent out and the progress of the research.  Surveys are due by 57 

November 25
th

.  Council and citizen discussion ensued.  No action taken. 58 

B. Action/Discussion/Status Update: Meadowlakes Public Facility 59 

Corporation operations and financial condition.  Jeff Wilson briefed the 60 

council on the September financials.  He thanked Patti Wray for her service 61 

on the PFC Board. 62 

 63 

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS:  64 

A. Action/Discussion:  Resolution 2014-009 - RESOLUTION APPOINTING A 65 

MEMBER TO THE MEADOWLAKES PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION, 66 

CORRECTING A CLERICAL ERROR AND ESTABLISHING TERMS OF 67 

OFFICE FOR SAID APPOINTMENT.  Councilmember Fields made a motion 68 

to approve the resolution.  Councilmember Drummond seconded the motion.  69 

It passed by a unanimous vote of the Councilmembers present. 70 

B. Action/Discussion:  Variance request to allow construction of a non-71 

enclosed boat dock – Gary Hampton – 375 Meadowlakes Drive.  Mike 72 

Williams discussed the variance to Council.  He stated that this is a standard 73 

routine variance for a boat dock.  City Secretary Christy Fath stated that the 74 

Building Committee approved the boat dock permit pending Council’s 75 

approval of the variance.  Councilmember Cunningham made a motion to 76 

approve the variance.  Councilmember Fields seconded the motion.  It 77 

passed by a unanimous vote of the Councilmembers present. 78 

 79 

IX. COUNCIL & MAYOR ANNOUNCEMENTS: 80 

A. The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held December 9
th

, 2014 at 5:00 81 

p.m. 82 

 83 

X.  ADJOURNMENT:   Mayor Raesener adjourned the meeting at 5:45 p.m.   84 

 85 

Approved: 86 

 87 

/s/ Mary Ann Raesener_______________ Date:  ______________ 88 

Mayor, Mary Ann Raesener 89 

 90 

Attest: 91 

 92 

/s/ Christy Fath_____________________ Date:  ______________ 93 

City Secretary, Christy Fath 94 



Ordinance Enforcement Report 

Summary 

November 2014 
 

 

 

      Calls Received:    Ordinance line:   10   

             Security Gate:       1 

   City Hall:      0 

 

       19 warning letters or notices were issued during the month of November: 

   1 letter regarding Ordinance Sec A-20 AG – trampoline in wrong location 

 10 letters regarding Ordinance   20-55 – trash containers visible from the street 

  2 letters regarding Ordinance   20-55 – property in need of mowing 

  2 letters regarding Ordinance   20-55 –limbs/debris in street or on lot over 14 days 

  1 letter regarding Ordinance   20-55 – construction debris in driveway 

  1 letter regarding Ordinance   28-56 – trailer, boat or RV parked on drive over 72 hours in 7 days 

  1 letter regarding Mandatory Watering Restrictions – watering on the wrong day or at the wrong time 

  1 letter regarding PMC 602.3 – window unit visible from street 

        

      12 warning tickets were issued regarding Ordinance 28-55 – for parking infractions most of which were 

                for parking on the wrong side of street or parking on the street without a City permit 

    3 verbal warnings were issued 

       1 Citation was issued – regarding the Mandatory Watering Restrictions for watering on the wrong day 

       3 Warning Notices were issued – regarding parking on the street over 7 days in 30 and allowing occupancy 

               of a home without a Certificate of Occupancy being issued by the City 

 

Submitted by: 

 

Pat Preston 
 

Pat Preston 

Ordinance Enforcement Officer 

December 1, 2014 

 

 



  

Animal Control Report - November 2014    12/03/14 

 Animal Control Report 
 

Meadowlakes, Texas 
 

November, 2014 

 

 

 A resident had a large hole in his back yard on Meadowlakes Drive that probably was a nesting place 

for varmints and/or snakes. His neighbors had complained of snakes and varmints in their yards. He 

will have a contractor seal off the hole with concrete 

 

 A resident complained of a cat running through his back yard 

 

 One report was for dog barking 

 

 A resident was bitten on the hand by a dog while playing golf. The biting dog was identified and it the 

dog was placed on an "in-residence" observation for 10 days for potential rabies as a precaution. The 

dog showed no signs of being sick during the 10 days. No further action was taken 

 

 A trapped raccoon was picked up and removed from the city 

 

 Two loose dogs were picked up and taken to their owners 

 

 A pit bull dog was reported running loose on Broadmoor. It was gone when I arrived 

 

 A trapped possum was picked up and removed from the city 

 

 A city trap was loaned to a resident for severe digging in his front yard 

 

 A resident's dog was sprayed by a skunk. I will deliver a trap if this continues  

 

 Two Golden Retrievers belonging to a resident's house guest got loose and left the house. The 

residents found them and brought them home 

 

 
 

 

 

Robbie Galaway 
 

Robbie Galaway 
 



DATE DAY DEPUTY

START 

TIME END TIME   HRS CITATION WARNING VERBAL OTHER NOTES

Begin 

Mileage

End 

Mileage Miles Driven

11/1/14 Fri Bindseil 6:30 PM 10:30 PM 4:00 6 102801 102820 19

11/2/14 0

11/3/14 0

11/4/14 Tues Bindseil 6:00 PM 10:00 PM 4:00 6 103021 103041 20

11/5/14 0

11/6/14 Thurs Bindseil 8:00 AM 12:00 PM 4:00 6 103246 103257 11

11/7/14 Fri Bindseil 6:00 PM 10:00 PM 4:00 6 103444 103465 21

11/8/14 0

11/9/14 0

11/10/14 Mon Bindseil 8:00 AM 12:00 PM 4:00 6 103842 103857 15

11/11/14 Tues Koenning 4:00 PM 7:00 PM 3:00 3 13071 13088 17

11/12/14 0

11/13/14 Thurs Wilson 8:00 AM 10:00 AM 2:00 Patrol, radar 85241 85255 14

11/13/14 Thurs Wilson 6:30 PM 8:30 PM 2:00

Patrol; radar; check parks, boat storage & City 

buildings 85255 85272 17

11/14/14 Fri Koenning 7:00 PM 11:00 PM 4:00 1 13394 13411 17

11/15/14 Sat Denton 6:00 PM 9:00 PM 3:00 0

11/16/14 0

11/17/14 0

11/18/14 0

11/19/14 Wed Denton 3:00 PM 6:00 PM 3:00 56117 56136 19

11/20/14 0

11/21/14 0

11/22/14 0

11/23/14 0

11/24/14 Mon Koenning 7:00 PM 10:00 PM 3:00 1 14001 14012 11

11/25/14 Tues Denton 7:00 AM 10:00 AM 3:00 56772 56804 32

11/26/14 0

11/27/14 0

11/28/14 Fri Denton 6:00 AM 9:00 AM 3:00 57223 57255 32

11/29/14 Sat Koenning 7:00 PM 11:00 PM 4:00 1

Dispatched to residence on Firestone in 

reference to missing person & Star Line Alert, 

Alert was accidental & subject ok.  Located 4 

juveniles skate boarding on tennis courts - 

advised to leave & turn lights off 14017 14032 15

11/30/14 0

0

50 36 260

MEADOWLAKES PATROL ACTIVITY REPORT November 2014

TOTALS:



 

 

City of Meadowlakes 
VANDALISM/INCIDENTS-November 2014 

 

 

There were no reports to City Hall of any vandalism for the month of November.  

 

 



 Page 1 of 1 

BUILDING COMMITTEE REPORT  
November 2014 

Blair Feller – Building Committee Chairman 

 
 

ACTIVE BUILDING PERMITS (under construction or review) ……………………………….12 
(adjusted for the completion of several projects) 
 

August 2014 Approved Permits 
   Deck         

 Fence    2         
 Swimming Pool/Hot Tub      
 Remodel          
           Variance               
           New Homes       
           Other        
 Patio Cover           
 Arbor             
 Plat Amendment  
 Consultation        
 Playscape    
 Permit Revisions  
 Applications denied: Arbor           

     Fence         
     New home     

Variance           
 Remodel     

Patio Cover     
      Playscape     
      Detached Structure    
      Carport     
      Propane gas storage tank   
      Roof replacement    
      Other     
 
   
 
  
  

  



1 | P a g e  
 

Consent Items‐5‐H‐November 

2014 Financial Statements City of Meadowlakes 
Items for Consideration 

City Council Meeting 
December 9, 2014 

 
Date:  December 4, 2014 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Raesener and Councilmembers 
 
From:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  Consent Item 5-H-November 2014 Financial Statements 
 
Requested Council Agenda Date:  December 9, 2014 
 
Contact Name & Number:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
1. Place On:  __√_  Consent ___ New Business ____Old Business 
2. Budget Impact Statement Attached:_____ Yes _____ No __√__ N/A 
3. Original Copies of Documents Approved in form by City Attorney? _____Yes  

_____ No   __√___ N/A 
 
4. Background:   
 
Please find attached copies of the City’s various fund financial statements for November 
2014.  I will briefly review them below: 
 

Snapshots-Pages 1 and 2 
 
Snapshots are a new item that I have added to the financials.  These two pages give 
you a very brief indication, in general terms, of the status of the General and Utility 
Funds.  I have not included Debt Service or the Recreation Funds due to these funds 
having very little activity during the fiscal year.  Page 1 reviews the General Fund and 
page 2 reviews the Utility Fund.  It provides income and expense trends compared to 
those budgeted for fiscal year 2015 and for the same period last fiscal year in a 
graphical format.  You will also see cash on deposit compared to the end of the 
reporting month and to same month last fiscal year. 
 

Condensed Review of Financials Statements-Pages 3 and 4 
 
The condensed review provides basically the same information as the Snapshot pages 
but in a numerical format.   
 
General Fund  
 

Revenues-November’s revenues were very close to those budgeted for the 
period while the year-to-date revenues exceeded those budgeted for the first two 



2 | P a g e  
 

months of the fiscal year by approximately $6,000.  In comparing November 
2014 revenues to November 2013, you will see approximately $2,000 increase. 
Year-to-date revenues reflect an increase of $7,000 over the same period last 
fiscal year. 
 
Expenses-November’s expenses were approximately $7,500 less than those 
budgeted for the period and the year-to-date expenses were $6,600 less.  In 
comparing November 2014 expenses to November 2013, the November 2014 
expenses were $4,500 less and the year-to-date expenses were approximately 
$9,000 less. 
 
Net Gain or Loss-November had a net gain of $7,254, a net loss of $1,373 was 
budgeted.  The Fund actually had a net loss for the first two months of the fiscal 
year of $8,269 which is approximately $12,700 less than budgeted.  In comparing 
November of 2014 to November of 2013 the net gain for November 2014 was 
$7,700 greater and the net year-to-date loss was nearly $16,000 less. 
 
Cash Flow-The Fund actually had a positive cash flow for the month in excess of 
$6,000 compared to November 2013 which had very slight negative cash flow.  
The Fund had $61,624 more on deposit at the end of November 2014 over 
November 2013. 

 
Utility Fund 
 

Revenues-The Utility Fund revenues for the month on November exceeded 
those budgeted by $4,000 and those of November 2013 by approximately 
$12,700.  The Fund’s year-to-date income exceeded those budgeted by nearly 
$19,000 and those for the same period last fiscal year by more than $37,000. 
 
Expenses-The Fund expenses for November 2014 were approximately $23,000 
less than those budgeted for the period and about $2,000 less than those of 
November 2013.  The Fund’s year-to-date expenses for the fiscal year are about 
$25,000 less than those budgeted for the period and about $10,000 less than for 
the same period last fiscal year. 
 
Net Gain or Loss-The Fund had a net gain in excess of $10,500 for November 
2014 compared to a budgeted loss of nearly $16,750. In November 2013 the 
Fund had a loss of $4,130.  The Fund’s year-to-date net gain is in excess of 
$13,500 compared to a net budgeted loss of $30,662 and a net loss of $32,262 
for the same period last fiscal year. 
 
Cash Flow-The Utility Fund had a negative cash flow of nearly $11,000 in 
November compared to a negative $5,800 cash flow last year.   The Fund has 
slightly greater than $21,000 more cash on deposit than it did at the end of 
November 2013. 
 
 
 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

Recreation Fund 
 

Revenues-The Recreation Fund revenues for both the month and year-to-date 
are very close to those budgeted for the periods. The Fund had about $1,725 
more income in November 2014 than in November 2013 with year-to-date 
revenues being about $5,800 greater. 
 
Expenses-Expenses were $500 less than those budgeted and year-to-date 
expenses were about $100 greater than those budgeted for the period.  
Expenses for November 2014 were slightly over $2,000 less than those of 
November 2013 and the year-to-date expenses are approximately $16,000 less 
for the same period last year. 
 
Net Gain or Loss-The Fund experienced a net gain of nearly $9,000 in November 
and the year-to-date net gain for the fund stands at $6,659 compared to a net 
loss in excess of $15,750 last year. 
 
Cash Flow-The Fund had a positive cash flow in excess of $7,300 in November 
2014 compared to a negative cash flow in November 2013.  The Fund has 
$33,866 more cash on deposit than it did at this time last year. 

 
Debt Service Fund 
 
 The only activity for the Debt Service Fund in November was the deposit of 

property tax revenues.  The Fund had approximately $12,000 more in revenues 
than was budgeted for November.  To date the Funds revenues were about 
$5,000 more than those budgeted for the year-to-date.  In comparing November 
2014 to November 2103 the Fund had less than $1,000 increase in revenues 
during the month. Year-to-date revenues were approximately $31,000 less than 
for the same period in fiscal year 2014.  The Fund had a positive cash flow in 
excess of $39,000 for the month November 2014 compared to $36,600 in 
November 2013.  The Fund had slightly more than $3,400 on deposit at the end 
of November 2014 than November 2013. 

 
Combined Balance Sheet- Pages 5 and 6 

 
 
Pages 5 and 6 reflect the assets and liabilities of each fund of the City.  In general as 
previously mentioned, all funds have more funds on deposit than at this time last year.  
All funds with the exception of the Utility Fund had positive cash flows in November. 
 

Investment of Funds-Page 7 
 
The total funds on deposit at the end of November were approximately $42,000 greater 
than at the end of October. 
 
 
 
 



4 | P a g e  
 

General Fund Financials-Pages 8 to 17 
 

I have reformatted the financials to include the disbursements with each fund instead of 
being separated as in the past.  Please find below a more detailed briefing on the 
General Fund than previously given above. 
 
Revenues 
 

All revenue streams for the Fund were at or very close to those budgeted for the 
period. The Fund overall had approximately $6,000 more income in the October-
November time frame than was budgeted.   

 
Expenses 
  

Expenses for November were approximately $7,500 less than those budgeted for 
the month. All major expense category ended the month very near or below 
those budgeted for the month.  Administrative expense for the month were 
slightly more than $8,000 than budgeted. Employee related expenses contributed 
to $4,400 of this decrease. Public Safety expenses exceeded those budgeted for 
the month by slightly more than $150. 
 
The year-to-date expenses for the Fund also reflected expenses that were less 
than those budgeted for the first two months of the fiscal year.  Expenses for this 
period were approximately $6,600 less than those budgeted for the period.  
Employee related expenses contributed to about $4,200 of this decrease. 
 

Net Gain or Loss 
 

The Fund had a net gain of $7,254 for the month compared to a net loss of 
nearly $1,400 that was budgeted.  The Fund has experienced a year-to-date loss 
of nearly $8,300 which is considerably better than the loss of nearly $21,000 that 
was budgeted. 

 
Cash Flow 
 

The General Fund had a positive cash flow in excess of $6,100 in November 
2014.  However, for the first two months of the fiscal year the fund had a negative 
cash flow of nearly $10,000.  A negative cash flow is expected for these months 
due to the fund receiving the majority of its income from property taxes which are 
mainly collected in the December-February timeframe each year. 

 
Disbursements  
 

The General Fund had total disbursements of $11,428 and $25,276 in transfers 
to other funds.  No out of the ordinary expenses were paid in November. 

 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

Utility Fund Financials-Page 18 to Page 29 
Revenues 
 

The Utility Fund total revenues for November exceeded those budgeted by 
approximately $4,000 and year-to-date revenues are slightly less than $19,000 
greater than those budgeted for the period.  Income from the sale of water was 
the main contributing revenue stream for both November and the year-to-date, 
reflecting a $6,000 increase in November and nearly $10,000 toward the year-to-
date increase.  Miscellaneous income reflects nearly $10,000 in income which 
was derived from the sale of surplus equipment. 

 
Expenses 
 

November expenses for the Fund were about $23,250 less than those budgeted 
for the period.  The decrease in expenses is mainly due to approximately 
$19,000 less operating expenses that were budgeted for and approximately 
$3,725 less in employee related expenses. 
 
Year-to-date expenses for the Fund are nearly $25,500 less than those budgeted 
for the period, again, this is mainly contributed to a decrease in operating 
expense ($20,000) and less employee expenses ($5,000). 

 
Net Gain or Loss 
 

The Fund experienced a net gain in excess of $10,500 in November, which is 
considerably better than the loss of nearly $16,750 that was budgeted.  A net 
gain is also reflected in the year-to-date time frame, the Fund had a net gain of 
slightly more than $13,500 while a net loss of $30,662 was budgeted. 

 
Cash Flow 
 

The Fund experienced a negative cash flow for the month of $10,839 bringing 
the year-to-date negative cash flow to $38,248.  This should begin to improve in 
the coming months.  The Funds cash flow is roughly following the same trend as 
in the previous fiscal year and the fund actually has about $21,000 more on 
deposit than it did at this time last year. 

 
Disbursements 
 

The Fund had a total of $30,809.51 in expenditures in November and transferred 
$61,711.09 to other funds. During the month we only had three checks that were 
issued that were not the normal recurring ones; check # 14628 was issued to 
Chemtrade Chemicals in the amount of $3,742.28 which was for bulk water 
treatment plant chemicals, check #14650 was issued to Flo Trend Systems for 
$1,950 which was for wastewater treatment chemicals, and check # 14658 was 
issued to TCEQ in the amount of $1,892 (Check #14658) for annual fees 
associated with our water treatment plant. 
 
 



6 | P a g e  
 

 
Debt Service Financials-Page 30 and 31 

 
In general not much activity was experienced in the Debt Service Fund in November.  
The Fund’s income was nearly $28,000 with a transfer in from the Utility Fund of 
$11,350 bringing the total cash inflow to slightly more than $39,200.  The Fund’s year-
to-date income is slightly more $58,000 which is a net gain for the Fund, while a positive 
cash flow and net gain of $52,700 was budgeted. 
 
The Fund also serves as the clearing house for all ad valorem taxes collected with a 
total of $59,454 being collected in November of which $31,602 was transferred to the 
General Fund. 
 

Recreation Fund Financials-Page 32 to 34 
 
The Recreation Fund had very little activity in November with $4,100 in revenues and 
transfers in and $218 in expenses.  Year-to-date total revenues and transfers in equate 
to $8,200 and total expenses of $1,541 is about $100 greater than budgeted.   
 
The PFC has made the first two installments on the funds advanced to them in order for 
them to fund their insurance premiums for FY15. 
 

Payroll Recap-Page 35 
 
In November, we had three payroll periods instead of the normal two.  Total payroll 
expenses processed through our payroll system totaled $41,188.  Please note that 
some employee related expenses are paid directly by the affected fund. 
 
Should you have any questions please feel free to give me a call. 
 
 
5.  Recommendation: 
 
I would recommend that the November financial reports be approved as submitted. 



General	Fund	Snapshot

Account Balances
Cash 11/30/14 11/30/13

117,960$ 245,675$  
240,000$ 50,661$    
357,960$ 296,336$ 

7,624$    7,624$     

29,571$  26,233$   

(8,269)$   (24,112)$  

November	2014

Current Payables

Net Gain/(Loss)

Checking Account
CD's 

  Total Cash 

Current Receivables

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 $40,000

Oct Nov

Income and Expense Trend

Actual FY14 Actual FY15

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 $40,000

 $45,000

Oct Nov

Prev Year Expense Comparison

Actual FY14 Actual FY15

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 $40,000

Oct Nov

Prev Year Income Comparison

Actual FY14 Actual FY15

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 $40,000

Oct Nov

Budgeted vs Actual Revenues

Actual FY15 Budgeted FY15

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 $40,000

Oct Nov

Budgeted vs Actual Expenses

Actual FY15 Budgeted FY15

Page 1 of  35 Pages



Utility	Fund	Snapshot

Account Balances 11/30/14 11/30/13
Cash

141,634$ 120,536$  
350,000$ 350,000$  
491,634$ 470,536$  

106,595$ 87,492$    

127,425$ 117,401$  

13,512$   (4,120)$     

Cash
CD's 

  Total Cash 

Net Gain/(Loss)

Current Receivables

Current Payables

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

Oct Nov

Income and Expense Trend

Revemes Expenses

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

Oct Nov

Prev Year Income Comparison

Actual FY14 Actual FY15

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

Oct Nov

Prev Year Expense Comparison

Actual FY14 Actual FY15

 $90,000

 $95,000

 $100,000

 $105,000

 $110,000

 $115,000

 $120,000

Oct Nov

Budget vs Actual Revenues

Actual FY15 Budgeted FY15

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

Oct Nov

Budget vs Actual Expenses 

Actual FY15 Budgeted FY15

Page 2 of  35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes
Condensed Review  of Financial StatementsGeneral Fund

Actual Nov '14 Budgeted Nov '14 Actual Year to Date 
FY 15

Budgeted Year to 
Date FY15

Revenues 33,375$          32,370$          53,925$          47,845$          Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/14 351,858$            
Expenses 26,121$          33,743$          62,195$          68,826$          Ending Cash Balance 11/30/14 357,960$            
Net Gain/(Loss) 7,254$            (1,373)$           (8,269)$           (20,981)$         Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash 6,102$                

 Actual Nov '13  Budgeted Nov '13  Actual Year to Date 
FY14 

 Budgeted Year to 
Date FY14 Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/13 296,380$            

Revenues 31,200$          30,320$          46,899$          43,225$          Ending Cash Balance 11/30/13 296,336$            
Expenses 30,679$          34,230$          71,012$          71,913$          Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash (44)$                    
Net Gain/(Loss) 521$               (3,910)$           (24,113)$         (28,688)$         

Change in Cash from 11/30/13 to 11/30/14 61,624$              

Utility Fund
Actual Nov '14 Budgeted Nov '14 Actual Year to Date Budgeted Year to 

Date

Revenues 103,264$        99,225$          220,660$        201,938$        Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/14 502,474$            
Expenses 92,727$          115,970$        207,148$        232,600$        Ending Cash Balance 11/30/14 491,634$            
Net Gain/(Loss) 10,537$          (16,745)$         13,512$          (30,662)$         Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash (10,839)$             

 Actual Nov '13  Budgeted Nov '13  Actual Year to Date 
FY14 

 Budgeted Year to 
Date FY14 Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/13 476,306$            

Revenues 90,547$          97,984$          183,017$        192,642$        Ending Cash Balance 11/30/13 470,536$            
Expenses 94,677$          94,620$          217,279$        223,260$        Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash (5,770)$               
Net Gain/(Loss) (4,130)$           3,364$            (34,262)$         (30,618)$         

Change in Cash from 11/30/13 to 11/30/14 21,098$              

Page 3 of 35  Pages



City of Meadowlakes
Condensed Review  of Financial Statements

Recreation Fund
Actual Nov '14 Budgeted Nov '14 Actual Year to Date 

FY 15
Budgeted Year to 

Date FY15

Revenues/Transfer In 4,100$            4,120$            8,200$            8,240$            Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/14 41,005$              
Expenses 218$               725$               1,541$            1,450$            Ending Cash Balance 11/30/14 48,348$              
Net Gain/(Loss) 3,882$            3,395$            6,659$            6,790$            Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash 7,343$                

 Actual Nov '13  Budgeted Nov '13  Actual Year to Date 
FY14 

 Budgeted Year to 
Date FY14 Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/13 14,651$              

Revenues 2,375$            1,000$            2,375$            2,000$            Ending Cash Balance 11/30/13 14,482$              
Expenses 2,544$            3,800$            18,142$          23,500$          Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash (169)$                  
Net Gain/(Loss) (169)$              (2,800)$           (15,767)$         (21,500)$         

Change in Cash from 11/30/13 to 11/30/14 33,866$              

Debt Service
Actual Nov '14 Budgeted Nov '14 Actual Year to Date 

FY 15
Budgeted Year to 

Date FY15 Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/14 32,805$              
Revenues/Transfer In 39,206$          27,000$          58,085$          30,000$          Ending Cash Balance 11/30/14 72,012$              
Expenses -$                -$                -$                -$                Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash 39,207$              
Net Gain/(Loss) 39,206$          27,000$          58,085$          30,000$          

Beginning Cash Balance 11/01/13 29,958$              
 Actual Nov '13  Budgeted Nov '13 Actual Year to Date 

FY 15
Budgeted Year to 

Date FY15 Ending Cash Balance 11/30/13 68,586$              
Revenues 38,627$          37,258$          66,431$          50,170$          Difference Beginning Cash and Ending Cash 38,628$              
Expenses -$                -$                -$                -$                
Net Gain/(Loss) 38,627$          37,258$          66,431$          50,170$          Change in Cash from 11/30/13 to 11/30/14 3,426$                

Page 4 of 35  Pages



City of Meadowlakes
Combined  Balance Sheet 

as of 11-30-14

General Fund Utility Fund Debt Service Fund Recreation Fund Total Memorandum 
Only

Current Assets
Cash 117,960$              131,314$              72,012$                48,364$                369,649$              
Restrictive -$                      10,320$                -$                      -$                      10,320$                
Invested Funds 240,000$              350,000$              -$                      -$                      590,000$              
Total Cash 357,960$              491,634$              72,012$                48,364$                969,969$              

Accounts Receivable
Long Term Receivables -$                      278,394$              -$                      278,394$              
Current Receivables. 7,624$                  106,595$              6,583$                  3,660$                  124,462$              
Totals Receivables 7,624$                  384,989$              6,583$                  3,660$                  402,856$              

Inventory -$                      33,277$                -$                      -$                      33,277$                

Total Current Assets 365,583$              909,900$              78,595$                52,024$                1,406,102$           

Fixed  Assets -$                      3,823,968$           282,240$              94,618$                4,200,826$           

TOTAL ASSETS 365,583$              4,733,868$           360,835$              146,642$              5,606,928$           

ASSETS

Page 5 of 35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes
Combined  Balance Sheet 

as of 11-30-14

General Fund Utility Fund Debt Service Fund Recreation Fund Total Memorandum 
Only

Current Liabilities  
. Accounts Payable 8,672$                  26,874$                -$                      37$                       35,583$                

Service Deposits Payable -$                      83,425$                -$                      -$                      83,425$                
Accrued Interest Payable -$                      719$                     -$                      -$                      719$                     
Restrictive Funds 13,475$                17,127$                -$                      2,267$                  32,869$                
Accrued Employee Vacation -$                      12,282$                -$                      -$                      12,282$                
Other Liabilities 7,424$                  -$                      6,495$                  -$                      13,919$                
Prior Year Adjustments -$                      296,586$              -$                      99,677$                396,263$              
Total Current Liabilities 29,571$                437,012$              6,495$                  101,981$              575,058$              

Long Term Liabilities
2013 Lease/Purchase Water Tank -$                      280,258$              -$                      -$                      280,258$              
Total Long Term Liabilities -$                      280,258$              -$                      -$                      280,258$              

-$                      
Total Liabilities 29,571$                717,270$              6,495$                  101,981$              855,317$              

Equity
Retained Earnings 260,789$              480,066$              -$                      (71,456)$               669,399$              
Fund Balance 83,493$                180,681$              296,255$              560,430$              
Reserved for Inventories -$                      21,711$                -$                      21,711$                
Fixed Assets -$                      3,316,343$           -$                      76,084$                3,392,427$           
Other Funds -$                      4,283$                  -$                      33,375$                37,658$                
Net Income (8,269)$                 13,512$                58,085$                6,659$                  69,987$                

Total Equity 336,013$              4,016,597$           354,340$              44,662$                4,751,612$           

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 365,584$              4,733,867$           360,835$              146,643$              5,606,929$           

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 6 of 35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes
Investment of Funds

Total Funds Invested as of November 30, 2014

 Maturity Date CD#
 Amount 
Invested 

 Type of 
Account 

General Fund
First State Bank of Central Texas N/A N/A 117,960$   Checking
First State Bank of Central Texas 12/08/14 31961 50,000$     CD @0.2%
First State Bank of Central Texas 12/08/14 31962 50,000$     CD @0.2%
First State Bank of Central Texas 12/08/14 31963 50,000$     CD @0.2%
First State Bank of Central Texas 12/08/14 31964 50,000$     CD @0.2%
First State Bank of Central Texas 01/25/15 31972 40,000$     CD @0.2%
  Total Fund Invested 357,960$   

Utility Fund
First State Bank of Central Texas N/A N/A 141,634$   Checking
First State Bank of Central Texas 12/15/2014 131959 50,000$     CD
First State Bank of Central Texas 1/14/2015 131955 100,000$   CD
First State Bank of Central Texas 2/13/2015 131956 100,000$   CD
First State Bank of Central Texas 12/15/2015 131957 100,000$   CD
  Total Fund Invested 491,634$   

Debt Service Fund
First State Bank of Central TX-Debt n/a 72,012$     Checking
  Total Fund Invested 72,012$     

.
Recreation Fund

First State Bank of Central TX n/a 48,364$     Checking

Total Investments 969,969$    

Page 7 of Pages 35



 9:56 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
General Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

Income
Ad Valorem Tax Income 31,602$      30,435$      39,886$      33,925$      
Franchise Fee Income 1,298$        1,250$        13,195$      12,225$      
Inspection Income 290$           175$           295$           575$           
Judicial (Court) Income -$            300$           -$            550$           
Miscellaneous Income 185$           210$           549$           570$           

Total Income 33,375$      32,370$      53,925$      47,845$      

Expenses
Administrative Exp.

Employee Exp. 13,278$      17,725$      27,463$      31,650$      
Administrative/Office Exp. 2,235$        5,795$        3,982$        7,375$        
Insurance Exp. -$            -$            5,490$        6,410$        
Judicial (Court) Exp. 395$           400$           1,841$        700$           
Building and Facility Exp. 578$           570$           1,945$        1,985$        

Total Administrative Exp. 16,485$      24,490$      40,722$      48,120$      

Public Safety & Ordinance Enforcement Exp.
Ordinance Enforcement Exp. 1,048$        1,100$        2,472$        2,325$        
Animal Control Exp. 655$           758$           1,591$        1,766$        
Traffic Control Exp. 2,234$        1,925$        5,398$        5,675$        
Contracted Emergency Services Exp. 5,470$        5,470$        10,939$      10,940$      

Total Public Safety & Ordinance Enforcement Exp. 9,406$        9,253$        20,399$      20,706$      

Total Operating Exp. 25,892$      33,743$      61,121$      68,826$      

Non-Operating Exp. -$            -$            -$            -$            

Capital Expenditures over $5,000 230$           -$            1,074$        -$            

Total Fund Exp. 26,121$      33,743$      62,195$      68,826$      

Net  Gain/(Loss) 7,254$        (1,373)$       (8,269)$       (20,981)$     

 Page 8 of 35 Pages



 9:56 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
General Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

Ordinary Income/Expenses
Income

05-4120 · Ad Valorem Tax 31,602$      30,435$      39,886$      33,925$      
05-4121 · Franchise Fees

05-4140 · PEC Franchise Tax -$            -$            11,520$      10,575$      
05-4160 · Cable Franchise Tax -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-4170 · Telephone Franchise Tax 1,298$        1,250$        1,331$        1,250$        
05-4121 · Franchise Fees - Other -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total 05-4121 · Franchise Fees 1,298$        1,250$        12,850$      11,825$      
05-4180 · Liquor Tax -$            -$            345$           400$           
05-4200 · City Bldgs. Permits

05-4220 · Home Permits -$            175$           -$            375$           
05-4240 · Remodeling Permits 100$           -$            100$           75$             
05-4260 · Fence & Decks Permits 150$           -$            150$           75$             
05-4290 · Misc. Bldgs. Revenue 40$             -$            45$             50$             

Total 05-4200 · City Bldgs. Permits 290$           175$           295$           575$           
05-4300 · Judicial

05-4320 · Court Costs -$            250$           -$            500$           
05-4340 · Court Fines -$            25$             -$            25$             
05-4380 · Administrative Fee -$            25$             -$            25$             

Total 05-4300 · Judicial -$            300$           -$            550$           
05-4600 · Miscellaneous

05-4460 · Interest - Investments -$            75$             74$             150$           
05-4620 · Pet Registration Fee 165$           100$           425$           350$           
05-4630 · Miscellaneous 20$             35$             50$             70$             

Total 05-4600 · Miscellaneous 185$           210$           549$           570$           
Total Income 33,375$      32,370$      53,925$      47,845$      

Gross Profit 33,375$      32,370$      53,925$      47,845$      

Expenses
General Administration Operational Exp.
5001 · Employee Exp.

05-6000 · Employee Expenditures
05-6010 · Salary - Exempt 7,428$        7,360$        15,286$      14,720$      
05-6015 · Salary - Non-exempt Employees 3,852$        4,065$        8,246$        8,130$        
05-6025 · FICA/Medicare 863$           1,075$        1,800$        1,950$        
05-6027 · Longevity Pay -$            2,350$        -$            2,350$        
05-6040 · Retirement 141$           200$           294$           350$           
05-6045 · Health Insurance 717$           1,300$        1,451$        2,600$        

 Page 9 of 35 Pages



 9:56 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
General Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

05-6046 · Disability 96$             100$           206$           200$           
05-6070 · Unemployment Reserve Exp. -$            1,000$        -$            1,000$        
05-6071 · Training & Travel -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-6072 · Dues and Memberships -$            200$           -$            200$           
05-6075 · Miscellaneous 181$           75$             181$           150$           

Total 05-6000 · Employee Expenditures 13,278$      17,725$      27,463$      31,650$      
Total 5001 · Employee Exp. 13,278$      17,725$      27,463$      31,650$      
5010 · Administrative/Office Exp.

05-5000 · Property Tax Collection Exp.
05-5020 · Quarterly Exp. -$            2,855$        -$            2,855$        
05-5040 · Collection Exp. 184$           50$             195$           420$           

Total 05-5000 · Property Tax Collection Exp. 184$           2,905$        195$           3,275$        
05-5140 · Bldgs. Inspections

05-5160 · Membership 125$           125$           150$           
05-5180 · Miscellaneous/Supplies -$            25$             -$            50$             
05-5140 · Bldgs. Inspections - Other -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total 05-5140 · Bldgs. Inspections 125$           25$             125$           200$           
05-5500 · Flood Plain/Emergency Mgt. 1,016$        500$           1,016$        500$           
05-6100 · Professional Services

05-6110 · City Attorney-General 90$             250$           490$           500$           
05-6305 · Audit -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-6310 · Election -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total 05-6100 · Professional Services 90$             250$           490$           500$           
05-6320 · Office Exp./Supplies 113$           350$           190$           650$           
05-6325 · Lease-Copier 459$           270$           857$           535$           
05-6326 · Office Equipment Repair & Maint. 66$             -$            66$             -$            
05-6327 · Cap Exp. Under $5000 -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-6330 · Postage 128$           300$           148$           300$           
05-6340 · Memberships-Various -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-6350 · Telephone 54$             45$             108$           90$             
05-6355 · Miscellaneous -$            150$           -$            325$           
05-6365 · Website Hosting & Upgrade -$            1,000$        787$           1,000$        

Total 5010 · Administrative Exp. 2,235$        5,795$        3,982$        7,375$        
5020 · Insurance Exp.

05-6050 · Insurance - Worker's Comp -$            -$            771$           1,100$        
05-6210 · Liability -$            -$            1,082$        1,200$        
05-6220 · Crime -$            -$            157$           510$           
05-6230 · Errors & Omissions -$            -$            3,480$        3,600$        

Total 5020 · Insurance Exp. -$            -$            5,490$        6,410$        

 Page 10 of 35 Pages



 9:56 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
General Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

5030 · Judicial Exp.
05-5710 · Membership 195$           -$            210$           
05-5725 · Training/Travel Court Related -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-5727 · Office Lease - Judge 200$           200$           400$           400$           
05-5730 · Administrative Exp. -$            200$           1,231$        300$           

Total 5030 · Judicial Exp. 395$           400$           1,841$        700$           
5040-Building and Facility Operation

05-6360 · Office Maintenance-Cleaning 260$           270$           520$           535$           
05-6410 · Maintenance & Repair 93$             -$            93$             -$            
05-6420 · Electric Service 225$           300$           477$           550$           
05-6430 · Ins-Real Estate & Personal Prop -$            -$            855$           900$           

Total 5040 · Building and Facility Operation 578$           570$           1,945$        1,985$        
Total 5000 · Administrative Exp. 3,208$        6,765$        13,258$      16,470$      

Total General Administration Operational Exp. 16,485$      24,490$      40,722$      48,120$      

Public Safety & Ordinance Enforcement
6000 · Public Safety

6010 · Ordinance Enforcement
05-5225 · Ordinance Employee 749$           770$           1,573$        1,540$        
05-5226 · Ordinance FICA/Med 57$             80$             120$           135$           
05-5228 · Insurance - Worker's Comp -$            -$            67$             150$           
05-5230 · Communications -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-5274 · Mileage 222$           200$           380$           400$           
05-5280 · Supplies/Miscellaneous 20$             50$             332$           100$           

Total 6010 · Ordinance Enforcement 1,048$        1,100$        2,472$        2,325$        
6020 · Animal Control

05-5320 · Contract Agreement 633$           633$           1,267$        1,266$        
05-5340 · Ins-Worker's Comp -$            -$            248$           275$           
05-5360 · Pet Holding Fee/Rabies 22$             50$             -$            100$           
05-5380 · Supplies/Miscellaneous -$            75$             76$             125$           

Total 6020 · Animal Control 655$           758$           1,591$        1,766$        
6030 · Traffic Control

05-5610 · Salary & Wages 2,075$        1,750$        3,580$        3,500$        
05-5615 · FICA/Med 159$           150$           274$           300$           
05-5620 · Ins-Worker's Comp -$            -$            722$           500$           
05-5625 · Ins-Auto Liability -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-5630 · Ins-Law Enforcement Liability -$            -$            822$           1,325$        
05-5650 · Misc. Traffic Control Exp. -$            25$             -$            50$             

Total 6030 · Traffic Control 2,234$        1,925$        5,398$        5,675$        
 Page 11 of 35 Pages



 9:56 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
General Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

6050 · Contract Emergency Service
05-6610 · Marble Falls EMS 2,792$        2,792$        5,583$        5,584$        
05-6620 · Marble Falls Fire 2,678$        2,678$        5,356$        5,356$        

Total 6050 · Contract Emergency Service 5,470$        5,470$        10,939$      10,940$      
Total Public Safety & Ordinance Enforcement 9,406$        9,253$        20,399$      20,706$      

TOTAL OPERATIONAL Exp. 25,892$      33,743$      61,121$      68,826$      
Net Ordinary Income 7,483$        (1,373)$       (7,196)$       (20,981)$     

Other Income/Exp.
Other Exp.

7000 · Non-Operating Exp.
05-8500 · Transfers Out

05-8501 · Transfer to PWD Fund -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-8502 · Transfer to RCC Fund -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-8520 · Contingency Fund Exp. -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total 05-8500 · Transfers Out -$            -$            -$            -$            
05-8700 · Capital Expenditure over $5,000 230$           -$            1,074$        -$            

Total 7000 · Non-Operating Exp. 230$           -$            1,074$        -$            
Total Other Exp. 230$           -$            1,074$        -$            

Net Other Income (230)$          -$            (1,074)$       -$            
Net Income 7,254$        (1,373)$       (8,269)$       (20,981)$     

 Page 12 of 35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes‐General Fund FY 15 Cash Flow

Beginning 10/31/2014 11/30/2014 12/31/2014 1/31/2015 2/28/2015 3/31/2015 4/30/2015 5/31/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015 Total
Cash on hand (beginning of month) $367,791 $367,791 $351,858 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960
Cash on hand (end of month) $367,791 $351,858 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960

CASH RECEIPTS Beginning Total

Ad Valorem Tax $8,284 $31,602 $39,886
Franchise Fee  $11,865 $1,298 $13,163
Miscellaneous $477 $1,250 $1,727

$0
$0

TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS $20,625 $34,150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,775

Total cash available $367,791 $388,416 $386,008 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960

CASH PAID OUT‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total

Prior Months Payables/Miscellaneous $2,372 $2,316 $4,688
Employee Related Expense $14,186 $13,097 $27,283
Administrative Expenses $8,480 $5,509 $13,989
Public Safety $11,000 $6,573 $17,573

$0
  Total Cash Paid Out‐Operational  $36,037 $27,495 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,533
CASH PAID OUT‐ NON ‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total
Transfer Out to Other Funds $0 $0
Capital Expenditures over $5000 $521 $553 $1,074
Contingencies $0 $0
  Total Cash Paid Out‐Non‐Operational  $521 $553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,074
TOTAL CASH PAID OUT $36,558 $28,048 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,607

Cash on hand (end of month) $367,791 $351,858 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960 $357,960

Change in Cash  Total

($15,933) $6,102 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($9,831)
($15,933) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831) ($9,831)

Difference Beginning to End of Month
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Since Beginning of Fiscal Year

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

Oct 31 Nov 30 Dec 31 Jan 31 Feb 28 Mar 31 Apr 30 May 31 Jun 30 July 31 Aug 31 Sept 30

Cash On Hand Comparison

FY14 FY15 Actual Budgeted FY15 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

Beg. FY Oct 31 Nov 30 Dec 31 Jan 31 Feb 28 Mar 31 Apr 30 May 31 Jun 30 July 31 Aug 31 Sept 30

Cash Flow by Month

FY14

FY15 Actual

Budgeted FY15

Page 13 of 35 Pages



 9:44 AM
 11/24/14

 City of Meadowlakes

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
 

Ck. 14788 11/03/2014 Dahl, Randal 05-1035 · First State Bank -500.00
 

05-5120 · Deposits-Clean-up -500.00 500.00
TOTAL -500.00 500.00
 

Ck. 14789 11/03/2014 Dahl, Randal 05-1035 · First State Bank -450.00
 

05-5120 · Deposits-Clean-up -500.00 500.00
05-5140 · Bldg. Inspections 50.00 -50.00

TOTAL -450.00 450.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14790 11/04/2014 Adams, Don 05-1035 · First State Bank -200.00
 

Bill 11/03/2014 05-5727 · Office Lease - Judge -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14791 11/04/2014 ATS 05-1035 · First State Bank -396.00
 

Bill 10/24/2014 05-5140 · Bldg. Inspections -396.00 396.00
TOTAL -396.00 396.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14792 11/04/2014 Granite Trucking, Inc. 05-1035 · First State Bank -322.98
 

Bill 10/31/2014 05-6710 · Capital Purchases -322.98 322.98
TOTAL -322.98 322.98
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14793 11/04/2014 Highland Lakes Publishing, LP 05-1035 · First State Bank -68.25
 

Bill 11/03/2014 05-6320 · Office Expense/Supplies -68.25 68.25
TOTAL -68.25 68.25

 

 Page 14 of 35 Pages



 9:44 AM
 11/24/14

 City of Meadowlakes

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14794 11/04/2014 Klaeger, Robert 05-1035 · First State Bank -250.00

 
Bill 10/31/2014 05-6110 · City Attorney-General -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14795 11/04/2014 Marble Falls Area EMS Inc. 05-1035 · First State Bank -2,791.67
 

Bill 11/03/2014 05-6610 · Marble Falls EMS -2,791.67 2,791.67
TOTAL -2,791.67 2,791.67
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14796 11/04/2014 Marble Falls Area Fire Dept. Inc. 05-1035 · First State Bank -2,678.00
 

Bill 11/03/2014 05-6620 · Marble Falls Fire -2,678.00 2,678.00
TOTAL -2,678.00 2,678.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14797 11/04/2014 Pedernales Electric Coop 05-1035 · First State Bank -251.93
 

Bill 10/27/2014 05-6420 · Electric Service -251.93 251.93
TOTAL -251.93 251.93
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14798 11/04/2014 Preston, Pat 05-1035 · First State Bank -221.65
 

Bill 11/03/2014 05-5274 · Mileage -221.65 221.65
TOTAL -221.65 221.65
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14799 11/04/2014 Spotless Cleaning 05-1035 · First State Bank -260.00
 

Bill 10/21/2014 05-6360 · Office Maintenance-Cleaning -260.00 260.00
TOTAL -260.00 260.00

 
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14800 11/04/2014 Visa 05-1035 · First State Bank -82.27

 
Bill 10/31/2014 05-5370 · Communications -20.27 20.27

 Page 15 of 35 Pages



 9:44 AM
 11/24/14

 City of Meadowlakes

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
05-5280 · Supplies/Miscellaneous -20.81 20.81
05-6330 · Postage -7.19 7.19
05-5380 · Supplies/Miscellaneous -34.00 34.00

TOTAL -82.27 82.27
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14801 11/10/2014 ATS 05-1035 · First State Bank -297.00
 

Bill 11/04/2014 05-5140 · Bldg. Inspections -297.00 297.00
TOTAL -297.00 297.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14802 11/10/2014 Card Service Center 05-1035 · First State Bank -434.33
 

Bill 11/04/2014 05-6320 · Office Expense/Supplies -12.99 12.99
05-6330 · Postage -101.34 101.34
05-5160 · Membership -125.00 125.00
05-5710 · Membership -195.00 195.00

TOTAL -434.33 434.33
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14803 11/10/2014 Meadowlakes PWD 05-1035 · First State Bank -959.38
 

Bill 11/10/2014 05-6710 · Capital Purchases -229.65 229.65
05-6350 · Telephone -54.20 54.20
05-5500 · Flood Plain/Emergency Mgt. -516.45 516.45
05-6326 · Office Equipment Repair & Ma -65.95 65.95
05-6410 · Maintenance & Repair -93.13 93.13

TOTAL -959.38 959.38

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14804 11/10/2014 Xerox Corporation 05-1035 · First State Bank -458.83
 

Bill 11/04/2014 05-6325 · Lease-Copier -245.65 245.65
05-6325 · Lease-Copier -213.18 213.18

TOTAL -458.83 458.83
 

 Page 16 of 35 Pages



 9:44 AM
 11/24/14

 City of Meadowlakes

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14805 11/17/2014 Condor Document Service 05-1035 · First State Bank -32.00

 
Bill 11/17/2014 05-6320 · Office Expense/Supplies -32.00 32.00

TOTAL -32.00 32.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14806 11/17/2014 Knight & Partners 05-1035 · First State Bank -90.00
 

Bill 11/17/2014 05-6110 · City Attorney-General -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -90.00 90.00
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14807 11/17/2014 McCreary, Veselka, Bragg & Allen 05-1035 · First State Bank -183.76
 

Bill 11/17/2014 05-5040 · Collection Expense -183.76 183.76
TOTAL -183.76 183.76
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14808 11/17/2014 Texas Colorado River Floodplain C 05-1035 · First State Bank -500.00
 

Bill 11/17/2014 05-5520 · Membership -500.00 500.00
TOTAL -500.00 500.00

Total General Fund Disbursements-November 2014 11,428.05

Transfer to Other Funds:
  Transfer 11/01/14 Payroll Fund Payroll Expenses 6,576.34$         

11/03/14 Payroll Fund Insurance 813.21$            
11/13/14 Payroll Fund Payroll Expenses 6,514.11$         
11/26/14 Payroll Fund Payroll Expenses 11,373.21$       

Total Transferred Out to Other Funds 25,276.87$       

Total Disbursements and Transfers 36,704.92$       

 Page 17 of 35 Pages



 6:20 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
Utility Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

Utilities Income
Water Revenue  $     36,946  $     30,989  $     77,214  $     67,066 
Sewer Revenue  $     41,527  $     41,833  $     83,430  $     83,666 

Total Utility Income  $     78,473  $     72,822  $   160,644  $   150,732 

Solid Waste Collection Fees  $     16,690  $     16,540  $     33,366  $     33,080 

Contracted Services  $       7,083  $       7,083  $     14,167  $     14,166 

Water & Sewer Connect Fees
Water Connect Fee  $             -    $          875  $             -    $          875 
Sewer Connect Fee  $             -    $          725  $             -    $          725 

Total Water & Sewer Connect Fees  $             -    $       1,600  $             -    $       1,600 

Penalty & Interest Earned  $          576  $          575  $       1,406  $       1,150 

Interest Earned  $              1  $            80  $              1  $          160 

Miscellaneous Income
Transfer Fees  $          250  $          225  $          650  $          450 
Miscellaneous  $          190  $          300  $     10,427  $          600 

Total Miscellaneous Income  $          440  $          525  $     11,077  $       1,050 

Total Income  $   103,264  $     99,225  $   220,660  $   201,938 

Total Employee Expenses  $     46,850  $     50,575  $     88,296  $     93,270 
Total Administrative Expenses  $       2,388  $       2,960  $     22,856  $     23,320 
Total Operating Expenses  $     13,178  $     32,085  $     35,375  $     55,310 
Total Solid Waste Collection Expense  $     14,960  $     15,000  $     29,921  $     30,000 

Total Operational Expenses  $     77,377  $   100,620  $   176,448  $   201,900 

Net Gain/(Loss) prior to transfers/depreciation  $     25,887  $      (1,395)  $     44,212  $            38 

Total  Transfers to Other Funds  $     15,350  $     15,350  $     30,700  $     30,700 

Operational Interest and Principal Debt Serv.  $             -    $             -    $             -    $             -   

Total Utility Fund Expenses  $     92,727  $   115,970  $   207,148  $   232,600 

Transfer in from other Funds  $             -    $             -    $             -    $             -   

Net Fund Gain/(Loss)  $     10,537  $    (16,745)  $     13,512  $    (30,662)

Operating Income

Operating Expenses

 Page 18 of 35 Pages



 6:20 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
Utility Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

5010 · Water Revenue 36,946$      30,989$      77,214$      67,066$      
5020 · Sewer Revenues 41,527$      41,833$      83,430$      83,666$      
5030 · Garbage Revenue 16,690$      16,540$      33,366$      33,080$      
5110 · Contract Services 7,083$        7,083$        14,167$      14,166$      
5120 · Water Connect Fee Revenue -$            875$           -$            875$           
5130 · Sewer Connect Fee Revenue -$            725$           -$            725$           
5140 · Transfer Fee 250$           225$           650$           450$           
5150 · Penalty & Interest Earned 576$           575$           1,406$        1,150$        
5170 · Miscellaneous Revenues 190$           300$           10,427$      600$           
5181 · Non-Rev-Xfer In-General Fund -$            -$            -$            -$            
5200 · Interest earned on Investments 1$               80$             1$               160$           

Total Income 103,264$    99,225$      220,660$    201,938$    

Expense

6100 · Employee Expenses
6110 · Salaries & Wages

6410 · Salaries Exempt Employees 9,603$        12,500$      18,954$      21,820$      
6415 · Salaries & Wages-Non-Exempt 23,670$      24,400$      41,445$      41,700$      
6416 · Overtime & Standby Pay 2,194$        1,000$        3,031$        2,100$        
6417 · Longevity Pay-Exempt/Non-Exempt 4,057$        5,000$        4,057$        5,000$        

Total 6110 · Salaries & Wages 39,525$      42,900$      67,487$      70,620$      

6111 · Other Employee Expenses
6116 · Unemployment Expense -$            -$            -$            -$            
6120 · FICA Expense 3,024$        2,850$        5,163$        5,050$        
6140 · Worker's Compensation Insurance -$            -$            8,045$        8,000$        
6150 · Employee Insurance Expenses 3,319$        4,000$        5,702$        8,000$        
6160 · Employee Retirement Expense 494$           375$           844$           700$           
6170 · Employee Uniform Expense 34$             200$           71$             400$           
6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. 454$           250$           984$           500$           

Total 6111 · Other Employee Expenses 7,325$        7,675$        20,809$      22,650$      

Total 6100 · Employee Expenses 46,850$      50,575$      88,296$      93,270$      

6200 · Administrative Expenses
6210 · Auditing Expense -$            -$            -$            -$            
6225 · Misc. Dues & Fees

6226 · TECQ Fees 1,892$        1,500$        1,250$        3,000$        
6227 · Other Misc. Dues & Fees 250$           250$           

Total 6225 · Misc. Dues & Fees 1,892$        1,750$        3,142$        3,250$        
6235 · Computer/Office Equip R&M -$            165$           305$           330$           

 Page 19 of 35 Pages



 6:20 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
Utility Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

6240 · Software Update -$            -$            -$            -$            
6250 · Office Supplies 52$             400$           358$           700$           
6255 · Postage Expense -$            -$            768$           750$           
6260 · Telephone Expense 444$           480$           896$           960$           
6270 · Insurance - GL & Property -$            -$            17,265$      17,000$      
6280 · Bad Debts -$            -$            -$            -$            
6282 · Administrative-Miscellaneous -$            165$           122$           330$           

Total 6200 · Administrative Expenses 2,388$        2,960$        22,856$      23,320$      

6300 · Operating Expenses
6301 · Water Treatment Operational Exp.

6305 · Water Treatment Electrical 3,153$        2,600$        6,600$        5,600$        
6310 · Heating Fuel-WTP 200$           -$            200$           -$            
6314 · R&M-Plant & Pump Station -$            2,500$        56$             4,000$        
6316 · WTP Chemical Expense 577$           2,800$        4,877$        5,800$        
6320 · Water Outside Testing Expense 358$           100$           466$           200$           
6328 · Distribution Repair & Maint.. -$            500$           47$             900$           
6355 · Meter Purchased -$            -$            -$            -$            
6360 · Tap Materials-Water -$            -$            198$           1,000$        
6301 · Other WTP Operational Exp. -$            1,000$        -$            -$            

Total 6301 · Water Treatment Operational Exp. 4,288$        9,500$        12,445$      17,500$      

6302 · Wastewater Operational Expenses
6304 · Wastewater Electrical 2,307$        2,500$        4,684$        4,700$        
6311 · Propane-Wastewater 400$           500$           400$           500$           
6317 · WWTP Chemicals 2,142$        750$           2,527$        1,050$        
6318 · Outside Testing Wastewater 92$             235$           184$           460$           
6321 · Collection System R&M

63212 · Lift Station Repairs -$            -$            -$            -$            
6321 · Collection System R&M - Other -$            2,500$        -$            2,500$        

Total 6321 · Collection System R&M -$            2,500$        -$            2,500$        
6324 · Irrigation Electric Subsidy -$            -$            7,500$        7,500$        
6327 · WWTP Repair & Maint.. -$            2,500$        98$             4,000$        

Total 6302 · Wastewater Operational Exp. 4,941$        8,985$        15,393$      20,710$      

6303 · Other Operational Expenses
63031 · Repair & Maint..-Other

6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. 543$           -$            2,538$        -$            
63291 · Drainage Repair & Maint.. 886$           -$            886$           -$            

Total 63031 · Repair & Maint..-Other 1,429$        -$            3,424$        -$            
6330 · Vehicle Repair & Maint.. -$            600$           839$           1,200$        
6335 · Machinery Repair & Maint.. 867$           1,250$        1,600$        2,500$        
6340 · Vehicle & Machinery Fuel

6341 · Vehicle Fuel 1,301$        1,200$        1,301$        2,300$        

 Page 20 of 35 Pages



 6:20 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
Utility Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

 Actual Nov '14  Budgeted Nov '14  Year to Date  Budgeted Year to 
Date 

6342 · Machinery Fuel -$            -$            
Total 6340 · Vehicle & Machinery Fuel 1,301$        1,200$        1,301$        2,300$        
6350 · Miscellaneous Operational Exp. 182$           300$           182$           600$           
6365 · Small Tools 170$           250$           192$           500$           
6550 · Assets Purchased -$            10,000$      -$            10,000$      

Total 6303 · Other Operational Expenses 3,949$        13,600$      7,537$        17,100$      

Total 6300 · Operating Expenses 13,178$      32,085$      35,375$      55,310$      

6500 · Other Operational Expenses
6510 · Garbage Service Expense 14,960$      15,000$      29,921$      30,000$      

Total 6500 · Other Operational Expenses 14,960$      15,000$      29,921$      30,000$      

8200 · Transfer to Other Funds
8220 · Transfer to Debt Service Fund 11,350$      11,350$      22,700$      22,700$      
8240 · Transfer to RCC Fund 4,000$        4,000$        8,000$        8,000$        

Total 8200 · Transfer to Other Funds 15,350$      15,350$      30,700$      30,700$      

Total Expense 92,727$      115,970$    207,148$    232,600$    

Net Ordinary Income 10,537$      (16,745)$     13,512$      (30,662)$     

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

8100 · Transfer In From PWD Operating -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total Other Income -$            -$            -$            -$            

Other Expense
9140 · 2013 I&S Expenses

9141 · 2013 I&S Principal -$            -$            -$            -$            
9142 · 2013 I&S Interest -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total 9140 · 2013 I&S Expenses -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total Expenses 92,727$      115,970$    207,148$    232,600$    

Net Other Income -$            -$            -$            -$            

Net Fund Gain/(Loss) 10,537$      (16,745)$     13,512$      (30,662)$     

 Page 21 of 35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes‐Utility Fund FY 15 Cash Flow

Beginning 10/31/2014 11/30/2014 12/31/2014 1/31/2015 2/28/2015 3/31/2015 4/30/2015 5/31/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015 Total
Cash on hand (beginning of month) $529,882 $529,882 $502,474 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634
Cash on hand (end of month) $529,882 $502,474 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $0

CASH RECEIPTS Beginning 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total

Account Receivable $135,874 $75,299 $211,172

Contract Services $7,083 $7,083 $14,166

Customer's Deposits $1,264 $900 $2,164

Transfer in from other Funds $0 $0 $0

Miscellaneous $4,511 $3,909 $8,420
TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS $148,732 $87,191 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235,923

Total cash available $529,882 $678,614 $589,665 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634

CASH PAID OUT‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total

Prior Months Payables/Miscellaneous $27,307 $7,085 $34,392

Employee Related Expense $41,690 $47,000 $88,690

Administrative Expenses $20,783 $2,964 $23,747

Operating Expenses $56,189 $10,671 $66,860

Solid Waste Collection Expense $14,822 $14,960 $29,782

  Total Cash Paid Out‐Operational  $160,791 $82,680 $243,471

CASH PAID OUT‐ NON ‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total

Lease/Purchase Water Storage Tank $0 $0 $0

Transfers to Debt Service $11,350 $11,350 $22,700

Transfers to Recreation Fund $4,000 $4,000 $8,000

  Total Cash Paid Out‐Non‐Operational  $15,350 $15,350 $30,700
TOTAL CASH PAID OUT $176,141 $98,030 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $274,171

Cash on hand (end of month) $529,882 $502,474 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634 $491,634

Change in Cash  Total

($27,408) ($10,839) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($38,248)
($27,408) ($38,248) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($65,656)

Difference Beginning to End of Month
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Since Beginning of Fiscal Year

 $440,000

 $450,000

 $460,000

 $470,000

 $480,000

 $490,000

 $500,000

 $510,000

 $520,000

 $530,000

 $540,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Cash On Hand Comparison

FY14 FY15
 $400,000

 $420,000

 $440,000

 $460,000

 $480,000

 $500,000

 $520,000

 $540,000

 $560,000

Sept '13 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Cash Flow by Month

FY14

FY15

Budgeted FY15

Page 22 of 35



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
 

Ck. EFT 11/10/2014 State Comptroller 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (1,218.87)$         
 

3020 · Sales Tax Payable (1,218.87)$    1,218.87$          
TOTAL (1,218.87)$    1,218.87$          
 

Ck. EFT 11/10/2014 State Comptroller 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (370.09)$            
 

3020 · Sales Tax Payable (370.09)$       370.09$             
TOTAL (370.09)$       370.09$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14626 11/06/2014 Ben Kowing 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (31.35)$              
 

Bill Refund 10/31/2014 1510 · Service Receivables (31.35)$         31.35$               
TOTAL (31.35)$         31.35$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14627 11/06/2014 Card Services - VISA 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (1,796.72)$         
 

Bill 2188-Oct 2014 Stmt 10/29/2014 6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. (134.00)$       134.00$             
Bill 1800 - Oct 2014 Stmt 10/29/2014 6250 · Office Supplies (138.32)$       138.32$             

6255 · Postage Expense (68.00)$         68.00$               
6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. (4.87)$           4.87$                 
6282 · Administrative-Miscellaneous (57.41)$         57.41$               
1584 · POA Receivables (127.91)$       127.91$             

Bill Oct 2014 Stmt - 1826 10/29/2014 6235 · Computer/Office Equip R&M (305.00)$       305.00$             
6250 · Office Supplies (29.46)$         29.46$               
6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. (310.00)$       310.00$             
6335 · Machinery Repair & Maintenance (18.39)$         18.39$               
6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (227.61)$       227.61$             
6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (375.75)$       375.75$             

TOTAL (1,796.72)$    1,796.72$          

 

 Page 23 of 35 Pages



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14628 11/06/2014 Chemtrade Chemicals US LLC1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (3,724.28)$         

 
Bill 90681071 10/28/2014 6316 · WTP Chemical Expense (3,724.28)$    3,724.28$          

TOTAL (3,724.28)$    3,724.28$          
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14629 11/06/2014 Debbie Holley 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (26.49)$              
 

Bill Oct 31, 2014 10/31/2014 6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. (26.49)$         26.49$               
TOTAL (26.49)$         26.49$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14630 11/06/2014 Elliott Electric Supply 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (35.81)$              
 

Bill 36-38772-01 09/30/2014 Elliott Electric Supply 2000 · Accounts Payable -$              (28.93)$              
Bill 36-3923201 10/03/2014 Elliott Electric Supply 2000 · Accounts Payable -$              (10.22)$              
Bill 36-39331-01 10/06/2014 Elliott Electric Supply 2000 · Accounts Payable -$              (5.17)$                
Bill 36-40866-01 10/31/2014 1584 · POA Receivables (35.81)$         37.19$               

TOTAL (35.81)$         (7.13)$                
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14631 11/06/2014 Fastenal 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (57.03)$              
 

Bill TX00180139 10/23/2014 6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (57.03)$         57.03$               
TOTAL (57.03)$         57.03$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14632 11/06/2014 Foxworth-Galbraith 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (98.77)$              
 

Bill Oct 2014 Stmt 10/31/2014 6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (98.77)$         98.77$               
TOTAL (98.77)$         98.77$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14633 11/06/2014 Grainger 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (506.76)$            
 

Bill 9577364558 10/24/2014 1584 · POA Receivables (407.49)$       407.49$             
Bill 9577364566 10/24/2014 1584 · POA Receivables (99.27)$         99.27$               

TOTAL (506.76)$       506.76$             

 Page 24 of 35 Pages



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14634 11/06/2014 Home Depot Credit Services 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (286.77)$            
 

Bill Oct 2014 Stmt 10/21/2014 6365 · Small Tools (21.97)$         21.97$               
6327 · WWTP Repair & Maintenance (40.32)$         40.32$               
1515 · General Fund Receivables (224.48)$       224.48$             

TOTAL (286.77)$       286.77$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14635 11/06/2014 Llano Welding 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (300.00)$            
 

Bill 1104114 10/30/2014 6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (300.00)$       300.00$             
TOTAL (300.00)$       300.00$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14636 11/06/2014 Marble Falls Napa 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (839.29)$            
 

Bill Oct 2014 Stmt 10/31/2014 6330 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance (798.22)$       798.22$             
6335 · Machinery Repair & Maintenance (41.07)$         41.07$               

TOTAL (839.29)$       839.29$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14637 11/06/2014 Mike & Roy Ann Williams 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (78.35)$              
 

Bill Refund 11/05/2014 3010 · Service Deposits Payable (78.35)$         78.35$               
TOTAL (78.35)$         78.35$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14638 11/06/2014 Pipelines of Texas Inc. 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (198.06)$            
 

Bill 09127 10/15/2014 6360 · Tap Materials-Water (198.06)$       198.06$             
TOTAL (198.06)$       198.06$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14639 11/06/2014 Sprint 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (30.13)$              
 

Bill 55103191002608 10/25/2014 6260 · Telephone Expense (30.13)$         30.13$               
TOTAL (30.13)$         30.13$               

 Page 25 of 35 Pages



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14640 11/06/2014 UniFirst Holdings, Inc. 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (36.80)$              
 

Bill 822 1677022 10/27/2014 6170 · Employee Uniform Expense (36.80)$         36.80$               
TOTAL (36.80)$         36.80$               
 

Ck. 14641 11/10/2014 Orlando Solorzano 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (105.00)$            
 

6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. (105.00)$       105.00$             
TOTAL (105.00)$       105.00$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14642 11/13/2014 Allied Waste Services #843 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (14,960.45)$       
 

Bill Oct 2014 Stmt 10/31/2014 6510 · Garbage Service Expense (53.93)$         53.93$               
6510 · Garbage Service Expense (14,906.52)$  14,906.52$        

TOTAL (14,960.45)$  14,960.45$        
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14643 11/13/2014 Fastenal 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (10.26)$              
 

Bill TX00180189 11/10/2014 6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (10.26)$         10.26$               
TOTAL (10.26)$         10.26$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14644 11/13/2014 LCRA 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (471.97)$            
 

Bill Oct 2014 Stmt 10/31/2014 1582 · PFC Receivable (471.97)$       471.97$             
TOTAL (471.97)$       471.97$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14645 11/13/2014 Lowe's 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (190.91)$            
 

Bill 11/10/2014 6365 · Small Tools (170.05)$       170.05$             
6350 · Miscellaneous Operational Exp. (20.86)$         20.86$               

TOTAL (190.91)$       190.91$             
 

 Page 26 of 35 Pages



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14646 11/13/2014 Tractor Supply 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (257.49)$            

 
Bill 6035301203059926 11/10/2014 6335 · Machinery Repair & Maintenance (139.95)$       139.95$             

6350 · Miscellaneous Operational Exp. (117.54)$       117.54$             
TOTAL (257.49)$       257.49$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14647 11/13/2014 Verizon Southwest 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (255.54)$            
 

Bill Nov 2014 Stmt 11/04/2014 6260 · Telephone Expense (201.34)$       201.34$             
1515 · General Fund Receivables (54.20)$         54.20$               

TOTAL (255.54)$       255.54$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14648 11/20/2014 Debbie Holley 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (20.94)$              
 

Bill Nov 14, 2014 11/14/2014 6180 · Employee Training & Travel Exp. (20.94)$         20.94$               
TOTAL (20.94)$         20.94$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14649 11/20/2014 DSHS Central Lab 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (250.38)$            
 

Bill ID#0270036 Nov 2014 11/03/2014 6320 · Water Outside Testing Expense (250.38)$       250.38$             
TOTAL (250.38)$       250.38$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14650 11/20/2014 Flo Trend Systems 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (1,950.00)$         
 

Bill 14-11026 11/10/2014 6317 · WWTP Chemicals (1,950.00)$    1,950.00$          
TOTAL (1,950.00)$    1,950.00$          
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14651 11/20/2014 Gary Schrader 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (100.00)$            
 

Bill Refund 11/07/2014 3010 · Service Deposits Payable (100.00)$       100.00$             
TOTAL (100.00)$       100.00$             

 

 Page 27 of 35 Pages



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14652 11/20/2014 Granite Trucking, Inc. 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (779.15)$            

 
Bill 5402 11/11/2014 63291 · Drainage Repair & Maintenance (779.15)$       779.15$             

TOTAL (779.15)$       779.15$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14653 11/20/2014 Hagerty Const. 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (10.84)$              
 

Bill Refund 11/19/2014 3010 · Service Deposits Payable (10.84)$         10.84$               
TOTAL (10.84)$         10.84$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14654 11/20/2014 Homero Saldana 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (100.00)$            
 

Bill Refund of Deposit 11/18/2014 3010 · Service Deposits Payable (100.00)$       100.00$             
TOTAL (100.00)$       100.00$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14655 11/20/2014 Interstate Battery Systems of M1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (30.00)$              
 

Bill 220014665 11/14/2014 6329 · R&M-Building/Misc. (30.00)$         30.00$               
TOTAL (30.00)$         30.00$               
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14656 11/20/2014 Pathmark Traffic Products of T1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (130.75)$            
 

Bill 008473 11/14/2014 1584 · POA Receivables (130.75)$       130.75$             
TOTAL (130.75)$       130.75$             
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14657 11/20/2014 Sprint PCS 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (242.21)$            
 

Bill 581612715-087 11/10/2014 6260 · Telephone Expense (242.21)$       242.21$             
TOTAL (242.21)$       242.21$             

 

 Page 28 of 35 Pages



 8:12 AM
 11/26/14

 City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Ck. 14658 11/20/2014 TCEQ 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (1,892.00)$         

 
Bill 90270036 - Nov 2014 11/04/2014 6226 · TECQ Fees (1,892.00)$    1,892.00$          

TOTAL (1,892.00)$    1,892.00$          
 

Bill Pmt -Ck. 14659 11/20/2014 Wex Bank 1015 · Ck.ing-1st State Bank (1,301.15)$         
 

Bill 38775201 11/10/2014 6341 · Vehicle Fuel (1,301.15)$    1,301.15$          
TOTAL (1,301.15)$    1,301.15$          

Total Utility Fund Disbursements-November 2014 30,809.51$        

Transfer to Other Funds:
Transfer 11/1/2014 Payroll Fund Payroll Expenses 13,587.09$        

11/3/2013 Payroll Fund Employee Insurance 3,319.06$          
11/13/2014 Payroll Fund Payroll Expenses 13,126.94$        
11/17/2014 Recreation Fund Budgeted Transfer 4,000.00$          
11/17/2014 Debt Service Budgeted Transfer 11,350.00$        
11/26/2014 Payroll Fund Payroll Expenses 16,328.00$        

Total Transferred to Other Funds 61,711.09$        

Total  Utility Fund Disbursements and Transfers Out-November 2014 92,520.60$        

 Page 29 of 35 Pages



 9:10 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

 City of Meadowlakes
Debt Service

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

Actual Nov '14 Budgeted Nov '14 Year to Date Budgeted Year to 
Date

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

06-4120 · Ad Valorem Tax 27,852$      27,000$      35,378$      30,000$        
06-5440 · Interest Earned 5$               -$            7$               -$             

Total Income 27,856$      27,000$      35,385$      30,000$        

Expense
06-9000 · 2008 Bond Expense

06-9050 · 2008 Bond Principal -$            -$            -$            -$             
06-9070 · 2008 Bid Interest Expense -$            -$            -$            -$             

Total 06-9000 · 2008 Bond Expense -$            -$            -$            -$             

06-9100 · 2013 Bond Expense
06-9150 · 2013 Bond Principal -$            -$            -$            -$             
06-9170 · 2013 Bond Interest Expense -$            -$            -$            -$             

Total 06-9100 · 2013 Bond Expense -$            -$            -$            -$             

Total Expense -$            -$            -$            -$             

Net Ordinary Income 27,856$      27,000$      35,385$      30,000$        

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

06-8200 · Transfer In from Other Funds 11,350$      11,350$      22,700$      22,700$        
Total Other Income 11,350$      11,350$      22,700$      22,700$        

Net Other Income 11,350$      11,350$      22,700$      22,700$        

Net Fund Gain/(Loss) 39,206$      38,350$      58,085$      52,700$        

Transfers Out to Other Funds
Fund Transferred To: Amount

General Fund 16,228.83$   
General Fund 15,373.26$   

Total Funds Transferred Out 31,602.09$   

Date
11/6/2014

11/109/14

Purpose
Property Tax Collected
Property Tax Collected

 Page 30 of 35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes‐Debt Service FY 15 Cash Flow

Beginning 10/31/2014 11/30/2014 12/31/2014 1/31/2015 2/28/2015 3/31/2015 4/30/2015 5/31/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015 Total
Cash on hand (beginning of month) $14,015 $14,015 $32,805 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012
Cash on hand (end of month) $14,015 $32,805 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012

CASH RECEIPTS Beginning Total

Ad Valorem Tax $7,438 $27,852 $35,290
Transfer in from Utility Fund $11,350 $11,350 $22,700
Miscellaneous $2 $5 $7

$0
$0

TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS $18,790 $39,207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,997

Total cash available $14,015 $32,805 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012

CASH PAID OUT‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total

2008 Bonds Interest  $0
2008 Bonds Principal $0 $0 $0
2013 Bonds Interest $0 $0 $0
2013 Bonds Principal $0 $0 $0

$0
  Total Cash Paid Out‐Operational  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
CASH PAID OUT‐ NON ‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total

$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

  Total Cash Paid Out‐Non‐Operational  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL CASH PAID OUT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Cash on hand (end of month) $14,015 $32,805 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012 $72,012

Change in Cash  Total

$18,790 $39,207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,997
$18,790 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997 $57,997

Difference Beginning to End of Month
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Since Beginning of Fiscal Year

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Oct 31 Nov 30 Dec 31 Jan 31 Feb 28 Mar 31 Apr 30 May 31 Jun 30 July 31 Aug 31 Sept 30

Cash On Hand Comparison

FY14 FY15 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Sept 30 Oct 31 Nov 30 Dec 31 Jan 31 Feb 28 Mar 31 Apr 30 May 31 Jun 30 July 31 Aug 31 Sept 30

Cash Flow by Month

FY14

FY15

Page 31 of 35



 9:34 AM
 10/31/14
 Accrual Basis

City of Meadowlakes 
Recreation Fund

 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

Actual Nov '14 Budgeted Nov '14 Year to Date Budgeted Year to 
Date

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

03-5000 · Revenue
03-5092 · Lease Income 100$           100$           200$           200$           
03-5096 · Miscellaneous Income -$            20$             -$            40$             

Total 03-5000 · Revenue 100$           120$           200$           240$           

Total Income 100$           120$           200$           240$           

Expense
03-6800 · RCC Expenses

03-6803 · Maint.., Repairs & Renovations -$            -$            -$            -$            
03-6811 · Irrigation System Repair 139$           625$           1,462$        1,250$        

Total 03-6800 · RCC Expenses 139$           625$           1,462$        1,250$        

03-6801 · Miscellaneous Expenses 79$             100$           79$             200$           
Total Expense 218$           725$           1,541$        1,450$        

Net Ordinary Income (118)$          (605)$          (1,341)$       (1,210)$       

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

03-8010 · Transfer In from other Funds
03-8015 · Transfer in from General Fund -$            -$            -$            -$            
03-8020 · Transfer in from Utility Fund 4,000$        4,000$        8,000$        8,000$        
03-8025 · Transfer in from Fund Reserves -$            -$            -$            -$            

Total 03-8010 · Transfer In from other Funds 4,000$        4,000$        8,000$        8,000$        

Total Other Income 4,000$        4,000$        8,000$        8,000$        

Net Other Income 4,000$        4,000$        8,000$        8,000$        

Net Fund Gain/(Loss) 3,882$        3,395$        6,659$        6,790$        

Page 32 of  35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes‐Recreation Fund  FY 15 Cash Flow

Beginning 10/31/2014 11/30/2014 12/31/2014 1/31/2015 2/28/2015 3/31/2015 4/30/2015 5/31/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015 Total
Cash on hand (beginning of month) $45,150 $45,150 $41,005 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348
Cash on hand (end of month) $45,150 $41,005 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348

CASH RECEIPTS Beginning Total

Lease Income $100 $100 $200
Transfer in from Utility Fund $4,000 $4,000 $8,000
Tranfer in from General Fund $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $1 $0 $1
Receivables‐PFC $0 $3,461 $3,461
TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS $4,101 $7,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,662

Total cash available $45,150 $49,251 $48,566 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348

CASH PAID OUT‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total

Insurance‐PFC $0 $0 $0
Irrigation System Repair & Maintenance $1,325 $139 $1,464
Building Repair & Maintenance $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $0 $79 $79

$0
  Total Cash Paid Out‐Operational  $1,325 $218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,543
CASH PAID OUT‐ NON ‐OPERATIONAL Beginning Total
Advance to PFC for Insurance $6,921 $0 $6,921

$0
$0

  Total Cash Paid Out‐Non‐Operational  $6,921 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,921
TOTAL CASH PAID OUT $8,246 $218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,464

Cash on hand (end of month) $45,150 $41,005 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348 $48,348

Change in Cash  Total

($4,145) $7,343 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,198
($4,145) $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198 $3,198

Difference Beginning to End of Month
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Since Beginning of Fiscal Year

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

    Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Cash On Hand Comparison

FY14 FY15
 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

Sept Prior FY    Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Cash Flow by Month
FY14

FY15

Budgeted FY15

Page 33 of 35



 8:41 AM
 11/24/14

 Recreation & Country Club Division

 Check Detail
 November 1 - 30, 2014

Type Numb Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
 

Check 126 11/05/2014 Visa 03-1012 · 1st State Bank - Petty Cash Ck -139.00
 

03-6811 · Irrigation System Repair -139.00 139.00
TOTAL -139.00 139.00

 
Check 127 11/05/2014 City of Meadowlakes_PWD 03-1012 · 1st State Bank - Petty Cash Ck -79.00

 
03-6801 · Miscellaneous Expenses -79.00 79.00

TOTAL -79.00 79.00

Total Recreation Fund Disbursements-November 2014 218.00

 Page 34 of 35 Pages



City of Meadowlakes
Payroll RecapPayroll Recap November  2014

Fund Wages Payroll Taxes Retirement 
Expense Total Payroll Exp.

Date: 11/3/2014
Pay period 10/18 to 10/31/14 General 5,930.95$          453.72$          69.46$        6,454.12$          
(Bi-weekly) Utility 12,462.79$        953.40$          145.78$      13,561.98$        

Total 18,393.74$        1,407.12$       215.24$      20,016.10$        

Date: 9/22/2014
Pay period 11/1 to 11/14/14 General 5,927.22$          453.43$          69.41$        6,450.06$          
(Bi-weekly) Utility 12,040.34$        921.09$          140.50$      13,101.93$        

Total 17,967.56$        1,374.52$       209.91$      19,551.99$        

Date: 10/27/2014
Pay period November-14 General 1,505.00$          115.13$          -$            1,620.13$          
Patrol Monthly Total Utility -$                   -$                -$            -$                   
Totals 1,505.00$          115.13$          -$            1,620.13$          

General Fund 13,363.17$        1,022.28$       138.86$      14,524.32$        
Utility Fund 24,503.13$        1,874.49$       286.29$      26,663.91$        
  Total 37,866.30$        2,896.77$       425.15$      41,188.23$        

Page 35 of 35 Pages



1 | P a g e  
 

Old Business‐6‐A‐

Establishment of a Police 

Department 

City of Meadowlakes 
Items for Consideration 

City Council Meeting 
December 9, 2014 

 
Date:  December 5, 2014  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Raesener and Councilmembers 
 
From:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  Old Business-6-A-Establishment of a Police Department 
 
Requested Council Agenda Date:  December 9, 2014 
 
Contact Name & Number:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
1. Place On:  ___  Consent ___ New Business __√__Old Business 
2. Budget Impact Statement Attached:_____ Yes _____ No __√__ N/A 
3. Original Copies of Documents Approved in form by City Attorney? _____Yes  

_____ No   __√___ N/A 
 
4. Background:   
 
Please find attached a report from the committee Mayor Raesener appointed to review 
the merits of the establishment of a police department for the City.  The committee 
consisted of Councilmember Jerry Drummond, Ms. Carolyn Richman, Mr. Bob Powers, 
Mr. Bob Brown and myself.  The committee met on three occasions and solicited 
comments from the public via a questionnaire.   
 
In general the return questionnaires almost two to one was not in favor of creating a 
police department. 
 
The report will go into detail on the results of the questionnaire and committees 
recommendation. 
 
5.  Recommendation: 
 
Based on the committee recommendation I would not at this time recommend pursuing 
the creation of a police department for the City.  However, I feel that a committee 
consisting of the City and the Meadowlakes Property Owners Association be appointed 
to review the current level of traffic speed control in the City which includes the traffic 
enforcement as well as other traffic calming devises.  



1 | P a g e  
 

Committee to Investigate Formation of Police Department for the City of Meadowlakes 
Final Report to the Meadowlakes City Council 

12/09/2014 
 

At the October 2014 City Council Meeting, Mayor Raesener appointed a committee 
comprised of City Manager Johnnie Thompson, Councilman Jerry Drummond and 
residents Bob Brown, Bob Powers and Carolyn Richmond to review the current methods  
used by the city for crime prevention, general policing, traffic control and ordinance 
enforcement.   
 
The committee met three times, constructed a citizen's questionnaire and researched 
available options for achieving the stated objectives.  Eight months of traffic data was 
reviewed along with the financial considerations for the current method of policing and 
ordinance enforcement as well as that for the formation and maintenance of a one man 
police department. 
 
Currently, ordinance enforcement is provided by one part time city employee who works 
approximately 18 hours a week and is not a certified peace officer.  Warning letters 
and/or citations are sent to residents who are in violation of an ordinance.  The 2015 
budget is $14,015 for ordinance enforcement.  The consensus is that the current method 
of ordinance enforcement is currently achieving the city's objective in a cost effective and 
efficient manner. 
 
Crime rate is very low in Meadowlakes and 911 calls are handled by the Burnet County 
Sheriff's Office.  Traffic control is provided by three or four off-duty Burnet County 
sheriff deputies.  They work a three to four hour shift during their off hours for an 
average of 50 hours a month.  The work hours for Meadowlakes usually come at the end 
of their regular Burnet County shift with little input or control by the city.  As a result, 
they very rarely work at 7:00 a.m. when the largest number of speeding violations occurs. 
 
According to an eight month traffic study (January through August 2014) 171,085 
vehicles were sampled.  Of these, 3% or 5132 (642 per month) vehicles exceeded 30 
mph.  It is not known how many are repeat offenders.  Most speeding violations occur 
between 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.  During this eight month period 13 traffic citations were 
written to nine residents and four non-residents.  The 2015 budget for traffic control is 
$29,025. 
 
The proposal for a City of Meadowlakes one man police department was researched.  
Instead of a total of 68 hours a month for ordinance enforcement and traffic control, the 
City would employee an officer to work a minimum of 120 hours per month with hours 
directed by the City.  Because this person would be a certified peace officer, he would be 
able to provide crime prevention and other policing activities not currently provided, as 
well as write citations for ordinance infractions and traffic violations.  The startup costs 
would be about $28,000 with an estimated cost for fiscal year 2015 of $65,350. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

The cost difference, excluding startup costs, between the current methodology and a 
Meadowlakes Police Department is $22,310.  This translates, on average, to 
approximately a $2 per month increase for the Meadowlakes homeowner. 
 
Results of Questionnaire: 
 
Of the 875 potential responses, approximately one-third of the questionnaires were 
returned.  A ratio of two to one responded in favor of continuing with the current method 
of ordinance enforcement and traffic control and not forming a police department. 
 
Conclusion:  
 
The committee voted four to one to continue the current methodology for providing 
ordinance enforcement and traffic control. Although it would be preferable for the City to 
have more control on the work hours of the deputies, from a cost/benefit analysis the 
current arrangement is deemed acceptable, as is the fact that only 3% of the vehicles 
exceed the speed limit by five or more mph.  At this time the committee recommends no 
change, with the caveat that the situation could change in the future.  The current Burnet 
County Sheriff allows his deputies to work during their off hours and use their own patrol 
car, at no expense to the city, and either or both situations could change with a new 
sheriff.  The hourly pay required could increase with more opportunities for off duty 
deputies.   
 
Recommendations: 
 
In reviewing the traffic data, it was noted that vehicles slowed down when they saw their 
speed.  As there are few speed signs in Meadowlakes, the City Council may want to 
request that the POA place more speed limit signs as a reminder to drivers of what the 
legal and safe speed is in the city.   
 
The committee also recommends that the City Council consider whether the number of 
hours worked by the deputies is needed given the times they work and the number of 
traffic violations.  The use of more passive speed control options may be more cost 
effective and more efficient. 
 
 
 
 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

Old Business‐ 6‐B‐PFC Update 
City of Meadowlakes 
Items for Consideration 

City Council Meeting 
December 9, 2014 

 
Date:  December 4, 2014  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Raesener and Councilmembers 
 
From:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  Old Business-6-B-Update from PFC 
 
Requested Council Agenda Date:  December 9, 2014 
 
Contact Name & Number:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
1. Place On:  ___  Consent ___ New Business __√__ Old Business 
2. Budget Impact Statement Attached:_____ Yes _____ No __√__ N/A 
3. Original Copies of Documents Approved in form by City Attorney? _____Yes  

_____ No   __√___ N/A 
 
4. Background:   
 
As the compiling of the agenda packets we had not receive either the October or 
November PFC financial reports.  We will forward them to you as soon as they become 
available. 
                                                                                                                                                                  
5.  Recommendation: 
 
   



1 | P a g e  
 

New Business Item 7‐A‐

Appeal to Building Committee 

Action 

City of Meadowlakes 
Items for Consideration 

City Council Meeting 
December 9, 2014 

 
Date:  December 4, 2014  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Raesener and Councilmembers 
 
From:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  New Business Item 7-A-Appeal to Building Committee Action 
 
Requested Council Agenda Date:  December 9, 2014 
 
Contact Name & Number:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
1. Place On:  ___  Consent __√_ New Business ____Old Business 
2. Budget Impact Statement Attached:_____ Yes _____ No __√__ N/A 
3. Original Copies of Documents Approved in form by City Attorney? _____Yes  

_____ No   __√___ N/A 
 
4. Background:   
 
Should an individual feel that the Building Committee has failed to approve a request for 
a building permit, the individual may appeal the Building Committee ruling to the Council 
for consideration. Please find attached for your consideration an appeal by Mr. John 
Warren who owns a home at 115 Preston Trail.  Mr. Warren is appealing a decision by 
the Building Committee in denying him a permit to construct a split rail cedar fence with 
wire fencing material installed similar to the picture enclosed within your packet.  It is my 
understanding that he was denied the permit solely because the committee did not like 
the type of fence being proposed. 
 
Our Code of Ordinances is vague in wording and does not specifically specify what type 
of materials or addresses the type of acceptable fencing materials with the exception of 
the following:  “Fences shall be constructed such that all post, poles and supports are 
situated on the inside of the fence, where inside is defined with respect to an observer 
located on property being fenced.” 
 
This item is on the Building Committee agenda for reconsideration at its meeting 
scheduled for December 8th and Mr. Warren’s appeal may not be necessary pending 
the results of this meeting.  If the Building Committee approves the issuance of the 
permit, then no action by Council will be required.  
 
Should Mr. Warren’s appeal be heard, Mr. Feller and I will brief you in more detail on 
this item should the Building Committee fail to approve Mr. Warren’s requested permit. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
5.  Recommendation: 
 
Since our Code of Ordinances is so vague on this matter, I based on the knowledge I 
have at this time, see no reason not to overrule the Building Committee on this matter.  
My decision is based solely on the fact that unless our Ordinance specifically states the 
type of acceptable fencing materials we have no means to deny the request, provided 
the fence meets the stipulated requirements in the Ordinances.  

















1 | P a g e  
 

New Business 7‐B‐Investment 

of Fund  City of Meadowlakes 
Items for Consideration 

City Council Meeting 
December 9, 2014 

 
Date:  December 4, 2014  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Raesener and Councilmembers 
 
From:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:   New Business 7-B-Investment of Fund and consideration of 

paying additional principal toward water tank lease/purchase 
 
Requested Council Agenda Date:  December 9, 2014 
 
Contact Name & Number:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
1. Place On:  ___  Consent _√__ New Business ____ Old Business 
2. Budget Impact Statement Attached:_____ Yes _____ No __√__ N/A 
3. Original Copies of Documents Approved in form by City Attorney? _____Yes  

_____ No   __√___ N/A 
 
4. Background:   
 
As you may recall during the budgeting process, Councilmember Barry inquired if there 
were means of investing the reserve funds of the City in a manner that would generate 
more income for the City.  Currently the City has about $590,000 invested in various 
CD’s held in the City’s depository, First State Bank of Central Texas, earning 0.2%.  The 
City is limited by State law, as well as, the City’s adopted Investment Policy on the type 
of investments that can be utilized for the investment of City funds.  Basically, we have 
two means of investing, one is the utilization of secured certificate of deposits and the 
other being investment in the various governmental investment pools. 
 
While the pools are paying slightly higher interest rates than our current investments, 
utilizing them we would generate approximately $500 a year in additional earnings.   
 
One other area that I looked into is not actually the investment of funds but a means of 
saving from the early payoff of our existing lease-purchase agreement with the 
Meadowlakes Property Owners Association (POA), which provided funding for the 
construction of the new water storage tank last year. 
 
The POA provided $300,000 in funds for the construction of the new $400,000 water 
storage tank.  The term of the lease-purchase was 7 years at 2.5% interest.  We make 
semi-annual payments of $23,491.  We have made three payments to date with the 
fourth payment due on March 1, of 2015.   



2 | P a g e  
 

After the March 1st payment we would have paid a total of $93,966 with $80,459 being 
applied toward the outstanding principal and $13,507 in interest. 
 
The Utility Fund, at the end of November, had slightly more than $491,600 in cash and 
short term investments.  The Fund has $350,000 invested in short term certificates of 
deposit.  This amount has stayed consisted over the past 12 months and I do not 
anticipate the need to utilize any of the funds for operational purposes in Fiscal Year 
2015.  At the end of November the Fund had an uncommitted fund reserve of 
approximately $364,600 which is anticipated to drop to approximately $310,000 in 
February 2015 and ending Fiscal Year 2015 at approximately $410,000.  We began 
Fiscal Year 2015 with reserves of approximately $398,000.   
 
The uncommitted fund balance is determined by taking the actual available cash and 
backing out short term liabilities.  The Utility Fund, at the end of November, had short 
term liabilities of approximately $27,000 in accounts payable, $83,500 in customer 
deposits and $17,000 in vehicle reserve funds totaling $127,000.   Of these short term 
liabilities only the accounts payable could actually be considered a liability.  It is unlikely 
that Vehicle Replacement Funds nor would we be refunding customer deposits to a 
degree that it would actually affect the available funds for an emergency.  In essence, 
even though, for financial management purposes, you must include such liabilities in the 
determination of uncommitted funds in reality only our accounts payable would actually 
affect the Funds cash balance. 
 
After reviewing our anticipated cash inflows and outflows for Fiscal Year 2015 I feel that 
we could apply an additional $100,000 in principal with our March 1st payment.  With the 
additional principal payment and leaving our semi-annual payments the same we would 
shorten the term of the agreement from 7 years to 5 years with a savings of over 
$10,000 in interest expense. 
 
For financial management purposes the additional principal payment would reduce the 
Funds uncommitted funds by $100,000 reducing it to a low in February 2015 of 
approximately $210,000. 
 
Should a need arrive that would require the use of the $100,000 paid in additional 
principal, the General Fund has more than adequate reserves that could be utilized 
without effecting its fund balances to any major degree. 
                                                                                                                                                                  
5.  Recommendation: 
 
At this time I would like to recommend that we take no action on changing the 
investment of our funds but I will continue to monitor the interest earnings of the pool 
funds and our short term certificates.  The minimum increase in earnings by investing in 
one of the governmental investment pools is not really economically feasible due to the 
time and effort required to transfer funds in and out of the pool.  I will also continue to 
monitor certificate of deposits rates to determine if other options are available that would 
increase possible interest earnings. 
 
With regard to the possibility of paying an additional principal amount on the tank lease-
purchase I would recommend that no action be taken at this time but for it to be placed 



3 | P a g e  
 

on your February agenda for consideration.  Since our cash reserves are anticipated to 
be at the lowest level in February we can reevaluate and determine if and how much 
additional principal could be paid. 
   



1 | P a g e  
 

New Business Item 7‐C‐

Interlocal Agreement 

regarding housing inmates 

City of Meadowlakes 
Items for Consideration 

City Council Meeting 
December 9, 2014 

 
Date:  December 4, 2014  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Raesener and Councilmembers 
 
From:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  New Business Item 7-C-Interlocal regarding housing inmates 
 
Requested Council Agenda Date:  December 9, 2014 
 
Contact Name & Number:  Johnnie Thompson, City Manager 
 
1. Place On:  ___  Consent __√_ New Business ____Old Business 
2. Budget Impact Statement Attached:_____ Yes _____ No __√__ N/A 
3. Original Copies of Documents Approved in form by City Attorney? _____Yes  

_____ No   __√___ N/A 
 
4. Background:   
 
Please find attached an interlocal agreement with Burnet County regarding the housing 
of inmates in the Burnet County jail.  The submitted draft agreement is very similar to 
the one currently in force between the City and County.   
 
The City is only liable for housing cost associated with an inmate if he/she is jailed for 
an offense which is not a felony.  I am not aware that we have ever had an inmate held 
in jail for an offense within the City that the City was responsible for reimbursing the 
County for housing costs.   The only recent arrest that I am aware of was the driving 
under the influence arrest in October 2013, at that time Burnet County Constable made 
the arrest thus the County became responsible for housing costs. 
 
5.  Recommendation: 
 
I would recommend that the interlocal agreement as proposed be approved and that 
Mayor Raesener and I be authorized to execute on behalf of the City. 


















	14-12-09 Stated Agenda
	5-A  Nov 12 2014  Draft Stated Minutes
	5-B-November 2014 Ordinance Enforcement Report
	5-C-November 2014 Animal Control Report
	5-D-November 2014 Patrol Activity Reports
	5-E-November 2014 Vandalism Activity
	5-F-November 2014 Building report
	5-H-Nov 2014 Financials
	5-H Nov 2014 Financial MEMO
	November 2014 Financials Statements

	6-A-Police Department
	6-A-Establishment of a Police Department
	Committee to Investigate Formation of Police Department for the City of Meadowlakesjlt

	6-B-PFC Financials
	7-A-Building Committee action appeal
	7-A-Appeal for fence 115 Preston Trail
	Warren Appeal

	7-B-Early Loan Payoff
	7-C-Interlocal with Burnet County Housing Inmates
	7-C-Interlocal Agreement with Burnet County regarding housing of inmates
	Interlocal Agreement Inmate Housing


